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29 June 1955

Comtivental Causalty Coopany
Rimonds Bullding
91T 15th ftreet, Northwest
D.C.
Mtenticnt, M. Oeorge Lo Baines

Degr Mr. Baines:

Aa I told you on the telephons I was goling to do, I am nov getting
around to writing s lstter in regard to my Folley Munber TE70307 taken
out with your company om 24 Decanber 1928 -- a good many years #go.
During all these yeara there bas been but a single occasion for »xy filing

bad & back injury. The company racognined that I
in that cape and paid very promptly and without gquestion.
an sccident which bappened when I ws laylog s
flag-stone walk in front of my home et 3932 Milltary Read, Northwest,
When I telephoned you recently with the query as to vhether xy policy
woilld cover sn injury suffered Ly »e as a result of wvhet I think could
alsno be tarmed an sccoident you stated guite categorically that you
were certain that I 4id not bave any walid cleim, ¥You will recall thmt
I $0ld you that I was taking some morning ewercises with a view to girth
eantrol and as a divect precipitant effect of suwch sxercise on the som-
ing of ¥ April 1955 X had & "lwert attack” -- technically designated as
8 corouary occlusion. You stated that this could bhardly be congidered
the result of an “mceident” because I was doing something which I intend-
ol to do. Just bow fine u 4istinction you drav between this latter episode
and the coe to which I referred esarlier in my letter I 4o pot understend,
because I was certainly pot throving fiag stoves arcund for pure amuse-
mapt: X wes laying s walk, In the same sense I was not taking exerclises
o 3 April Just for amusements there was & very serious purpose in view.
Infortunately vhile the purpose wvas good, something wholely unintended
resulted and X suffered vhat ia termed sn "sccidental bodily injury.” ©Of
course, I understand thet it might be said theat sooner or later this
"heart attack” might bave coom from doing something else, but the fact is
that it csom from my doing the exercise; i I bad mot deen doing the ex-
srcise that morning there s a possibility that I might not heve suffared
any serious "sccidental bodily injury” for many yeard.

Plemﬁakethiagdththn and let me Imov vhat the official
rescticon ar decision the company this case, for the sccident turped
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out to ba quite expensive timnciailymd if I csn be reizbursed to
shy extent at &1l 1t vould help materially.

Vary truly yours,

-

WILLIAY ¥, FRIEDMAR




